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From: "Costello, Robert 1" <njeigidhclegal com=>
Tao: "Joscph.Cooncyizusde).gov™ <loseph.Cooneyimusdor. govi
Snhject: | EXTERNALEFW: Qcwobier 13, 2021 Benny Thompson Letior
Date: Wed., 3 Nov 2021 22:20:20 +00600
Importance: Normal

From: Costetlo, Robort ).

Sent: Monday, October 1K, 2021 1:32 PM

To: Justin Clark' <justin.clarkiiclectionlawlle coms=
Subject: RE: October 13,2021 Benny Thompson Tetier

Thank vou Justin . Your original letier speaks for itsell and that is what we are basing our
communications with the Select Commiliee on,

Your sugpestion that I reach out to counsel for the Cominittee is curious, considering that
I have asked you to do the same, to confirm that President Trump has invoked executive and
attorney-clicnt privileges.

T believe it 1s clear that he has invoked, but Congressman Thompson appears conflused as
he conlinues (o incorrectly reiteraie that President Trump hag vet o formally or inlormally
invoke those privileges. T previously provided you with Ing two letlers stating that point,

President Trump’s invocation of those privileges absolutely limits Mr. Bannon’s ability to
festify betfore Congress and provide documents.

To eliminate all doubt in the Commitiee’s omnd, please conlirm o the Commiliee thal
President Trumyp has invoked executive and attorey-client privileges belore Tuesday when
the Commitiee plans 10 vole regarding My, Bannon,

Thanks,

Bob
Coslello
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From; Jusiim Clark <Jusunclarkietelechionlawle coms
Sent: Saturday, October 16, 2021 12:24 PM
To: Coslello, Robert I, =yjcizdhelegal.cony
Subject: Ko October 13, 2021 Beonny Thompson Letter

CAUTION: EXTERNAL MAIL. DO NOT CLICK GN LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS YOU DO NOT TRUST

Bab - Tn ight of press reports regardmy vour chent T wanted to reach out. Just W retferate, our leber
referenced below didn't indicarte that we belicve there is tmmunity Trom estimony for your client. As |
indicated to vou the other dav, we don’t believe there is. Now, vou may have made o differcent
determination. Lhat is entirely vour call, But as 1 alse indicated the other day other avenues to invoke the
privilege - 1Fvou belfeve 1t 1o be appropriale - exist and are yvour responsibilicy.

I'you haven™t alvcady Fd encourage you again 1o conlact counsel for the commitiee o discuss it further.

Justin

On Get 14, 2021, at 4:48 PM, Justin Clack <justin.clarkfoiclectionlaw]le.comn= wrole:

Bob  §just read your letter dated October 13, 2021 1o Congressman Benay Thompson. In thai letter vou
gtatcd that “[als recontly 4as today, counsel for President Inunp, fustin Clark Esa., informed us that
President Trump 1= exercising his executive privilege; therefore, he has direcled M. Bammon not 1o produce
documents or festily until the ssue of execulive privilege s resolved.™

T be clear, in our conversation vesterday § simply reiterated the instruction from my letter to you dated
Cretober 6, 2021 and attached below,

Bost Regards,

Jusem Clark

<Buannom Letterpll>

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Boware of Cyher Fraed. You should pever

wire money to any bank account that our office provides to von via email

without first spetking with our ofice. Further,do pot aceept emailed

wirtng nslruelices [rom anvoee olse withoul volee weri Meation Gom a known

eraplovee af our office. Even if an email loales like it has come from this

offive ar someone Dvoived in your rinsacion Plesse coll us first o1 @ oumber

wor know wr be eonrset Bor s olTee o vertly the idormation before wiring:

anv money. Be paticularly wary of any request to changs wiring instructions

vou alieady received.
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STATEMINT OT CONTIDENTIALITY
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The infwriann comtained it this cleemomic message and any
attachments to this message are intended for the exclesive wss of the
addresseels) and may contain confidential ar privileged information.
Ly s muet e intended roaipieny, please nobfy ws anmediacly

Ly conatl reply i sender or by wlephone 1o BavidolT Hudeher & Cluoe
LLT at (R00) 793-2843, ezt 3284, and destrov all copies at this
message and wny dafschnenes,

IRS DNSCLOSURE NOTICE

[n secordunes with Intormal Bevenee Service Cireular 2300 we intonm

vou Lhat @y discassion ol a federal 1ax issme contsined m ths

cammunication {including any attachments) is not intended or written

o be usad. and it cannot be used, by any recipient for the purpose of

(i) avoiding penaliacs thial may by imposed o the resipient ynder

Tinited States lederal tax laws, or (i) promoding, marketing or

fecomnending to another party any tax-related matters addressad herein,
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